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*** MEETING NOTICE ***

Wednesday, August 20 – Thursday, August 21, 2025
8:30 am – 4:30 p.m.

Location:  TBD

Meeting also held via Zoom with Teleconference
TBD
Teleconference Line:  

DATE:	July 16, 2025

TO:	AMBCC Council Members, Alternates
	     and Technical Advisors 

FROM:	Patty Schwalenberg, Executive Director, AMBCC

RE:	AMBCC Statewide Fall Meeting – August 20-21, 2025

This is to inform you that the Alaska Migratory Bird Co-Management Council Statewide Fall meeting is scheduled for Wednesday and Thursday, August 20-21, 2025. The meeting location is yet to be determined.

I will be sending in a separate email, the draft agenda, the meeting schedule for the week of September 18, 2025, as well as a list of the regions who have set the dates for their Fall meetings thus far.  If I have left any meeting out, please let me know as soon as possible so I can add it to the list.

Thanks for your time and commitment to this effort.  I look forward to seeing you all xt month.  Take care, stay safe, and have a great day!
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